State of Florida :
Public Service Commission

C T CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: September 30, 2025

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Garret Kelley, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finance

RE: Docket No. 20250075-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Citrus

County, by Citrus Waterworks, Inc.

Document Nos. 14082-2025 and 14083-2025 were filed with an incorrect rate schedule. The rate
schedule attached to this memo replaces the rate schedule shown on the aforementioned

documents.



CITRUS WATERWORKS, INC.
TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024
MONTHLY WATER RATES

SCHEDULE NO. 4
DOCKET NO. 20250075-WS

Residential and General Service
Base Facility Charge by Meter Size
5/8"X3/4"

3/4"

1"

o

3n

Charge per 1,000 gallons - Residential and General Service

Charge per 1,000 gallons - Residential
0 - 4,000 gallons
Over 4,000 gallons

Charge per 1,000 gallons - General Service

Typical Residential 5/8" x 3/4" Meter Bill Comparison
1,000 Gallons
3,000 Gallons
5,000 Gallons

$16.80
$25.12
$41.94
$83.83
$134.14

$3.11

N/A
N/A

$19.91
$26.13
$32.35

$18.71 $0.17
$28.07 $0.26
$46.78 $0.43
$149.68 $1.36
$299.36 $2.72
N/A
$3.24 $0.03
$3.43 $0.03
$3.33 $0.03
$21.95
$28.43
$35.10




